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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

GIORGI MERABISHVILI, on behalf of

himself and all others similarly situated, CIVIL ACTION
Plaintiffs, CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
AND

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
-against-

NRA GROUP, LLC, a/k/a NATIONAL
RECOVERY AGENCY, INC.

Defendants.

Plaintiff GIORGI MERABISHVILI (hereinafter, “Plaintiff”), a New York resident, brings
this class action complaint by and through his attorney, Joseph H. Mizrahi Law, P.C., against
Defendant NRA GROUP, LLC, d/b/a NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY, (hereinafter
“Defendant”), individually and on behalf of a class of all others similarly situated, pursuant to Rule
23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, based upon information and belief of Plaintiff’s
counsel, except for allegations specifically pertaining to Plaintiff, which are based upon Plaintiff’s
personal knowledge.

INTRODUCTION/PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
1. Congress enacted the FDCPA in 1977 in response to the “abundant evidence of the use of

abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection practices by many debt collectors.” 15 U.S.C. §
1692(a). At that time, Congress was concerned that “abusive debt collection practices
contribute to the number of personal bankruptcies, to material instability, to the loss of jobs,
and to invasions of individual privacy.” Id. Congress concluded that “existing laws . . . [we]re
inadequate to protect consumers,” and that “the effective collection of debts” does not require
“misrepresentation or other abusive debt collection practices.” 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692(b) & (c).

2. Congress explained that the purpose of the Act was not only to eliminate abusive debt
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collection practices, but also to “insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using
abusive debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged.” Id. § 1692(e). After
determining that the existing consumer protection laws were inadequate, id. 8 1692(b),
Congress gave consumers a private cause of action against debt collectors who fail to comply
with the Act. Id. § 1692k.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
. The Court has jurisdiction over this class action under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et

seq. and 28 U.S.C. § 2201. If applicable, the Court also has pendent jurisdiction over the state
law claims in this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).
. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2).

NATURE OF THE ACTION

. Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of a class of New York consumers seeking redress

for Defendant’s illegal practices, in connection with the collection of a debt allegedly owed by
Plaintiff in violation of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, et seq.
(“FDCPA”).

Defendant's actions violated § 1692 et seq. of Title 15 of the United States Code, commonly
referred to as the “FDCPA,” which prohibits debt collectors from engaging in abusive,
deceptive and unfair practices.

. Plaintiff is seeking damages, and declaratory and injunctive relief.

PARTIES

. Plaintiff is a natural person and a resident of the State of New York, and is a “Consumer” as
defined by 15 U.S.C. 81692(a)(3).
Defendant is a Pennsylvania corporation with an address of 2491 Paxton Street, Harrisburg,

PA 17111.
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10. Upon information and belief, Defendant is a company that uses the mail, telephone, and

facsimile and regularly engages in business the principal purpose of which is to attempt to

collect debts alleged to be due another.

11. Defendant is a “debt collector,” as defined under the FDCPA under 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6).

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

12. Plaintiff brings claims, pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure (hereinafter “FRCP”)

Rule 23, individually and on behalf of the following nationwide consumer class (the “Class”):

All New York consumers from whom Defendant collected or attempted to collect
a Convenience Fee or other charge for paying their alleged debt via credit card
on Defendant’s website in violation of 15 U.S.C. 81692 et seq.

The Class period begins one year to the filing of this Action.

13. The Class satisfies all the requirements of Rule 23 of the FRCP for maintaining a class action:

Upon information and belief, the Class is so numerous that joinder of all
members is impracticable because there are hundreds and/or thousands of
persons whom Defendant has collected, or attempted to collect, a Convenience
Fee or other charge, in exchange for the consumer being allowed to pay their
alleged debt via credit card on Defendant’s website, where such charges were
not authorized by the original agreement between the creditor and the
consumer, in violation of specific provisions of the FDCPA. Plaintiff is
complaining of a standard charge that Defendant apparently charges all
consumers attempting to pay their alleged debts via credit card on Defendant’s
website, even though such charges are not authorized by the original agreement
between the creditor and the consumer. (See Exhibit A, except that the

undersigned attorney has, in accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 5.2 partially
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redacted the financial account numbers in an effort to protect Plaintiff’s
privacy);

e There are questions of law and fact which are common to the Class and which
predominate over questions affecting any individual Class member. These

common questions of law and fact include, without limitation:

a. Whether Defendant violated various provisions of the FDCPA;
b. Whether Plaintiff and the Class have been injured by Defendant’s conduct;
C. Whether Plaintiff and the Class have sustained damages and are

entitled to restitution as a result of Defendant’s wrongdoing and if
so, what is the proper measure and appropriate statutory formula to
be applied in determining such damages and restitution; and
d. Whether Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to declaratory and/or
injunctive relief.
e Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the Class, which all arise from the same
operative facts and are based on the same legal theories.
e Plaintiff has no interest adverse or antagonistic to the interest of the other
members of the Class.
e Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interest of the Class and has
retained experienced and competent attorneys to represent the Class.
e A Class Action is superior to other methods for the fair and efficient
adjudication of the claims herein asserted. Plaintiff anticipates that no unusual

difficulties are likely to be encountered in the management of this class action.
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e A Class Action will permit large numbers of similarly situated persons to
prosecute their common claims in a single forum simultaneously and without the
duplication of effort and expense that numerous individual actions would
engender. Class treatment will also permit the adjudication of relatively small
claims by many Class members who could not otherwise afford to seek legal
redress for the wrongs complained of herein. Absent a Class Action, class
members will continue to suffer losses of statutory protected rights as well as
monetary damages. If Defendant’s conduct is allowed proceed to without remedy
they will continue to reap and retain the proceeds of their ill-gotten gains.

e Defendant has acted on grounds generally applicable to the entire Class, thereby
making appropriate final injunctive relief or corresponding declaratory relief
with respect to the Class as a whole.

ALLEGATIONS OF FACT
Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs numbered

“1” through “13” herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length
herein.

Some time prior to January 20, 2017, an obligation was allegedly incurred by Plaintiff to
National Grid NY (“NGNY™).

The NGNY obligation arose out of a transaction in which money, property, insurance or
services, which are the subject of the transaction, are primarily for personal, family or
household purposes.

The alleged NGNY obligation is a “debt” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(5).

NGNY is a “creditor” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(4).

Defendant contends that the alleged NGNY debt is past due.
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Defendant collects and attempts to collect debts incurred or alleged to have been incurred for
personal, family or household purposes on behalf of creditors using the United States Postal
Services, telephone and internet.

NGNY, directly or through an intermediary, contracted Defendant to collect its debt.
Defendant is a "debt collector™ as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6).

In its effort to collect on the NGNY obligation, Defendant mailed a letter to Plaintiff requesting
payment of the alleged debt owed. See Exhibit A.

Plaintiff was contemporaneously notified by Defendant of the option to make payment online
via credit card.

Upon entering the website address found on Defendant’s collection letter, Plaintiff proceeded
to navigate Defendant’s website in order to input her credit card information so that the alleged
debt could be investigated.

While attempting to pay the subject alleged debt, Plaintiff was confronted with Defendant’s
Pay by Credit Card Screen, which stated: “A fee of $7.95 may be added as a convenience fee
for this payment method.” (See Exhibit B).

15 U.S.C. § 1692f prohibits the collection of any amount (including any interest, fee, charge,
or expense incidental to the principal obligation) unless such amount is expressly authorized
by the agreement creating the debt or permitted by law.

Congress adopted the provisions of section 1692f with the stated intent to prohibit debt
collectors from attempting collection of any amount unless such amount is expressly
authorized by the agreement creating the debt or permitted by law.

Defendant’s attempt at collecting more than what it initially stated was owed is exactly the

type of harm Congress contemplated when enacting Section 1692f.
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As such, Defendant’s violations of the FDCPA created the risk of real harm that the Plaintiff
would overpay and thereby incur a significant monetary deficit due to Defendant’s actions,
when in reality, the amount allegedly owed on the debt would preclude such action.
Defendant’s actions as described herein are part of a pattern and practice used to collect debts.
As set forth in the following Counts Defendant violated the FDCPA.

First Count

Violation of 15 U.S.C. §8 1692e and 1692f
The Charging of Unlawful Fees

Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs numbered
“1” through “32” herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length
herein.

15 U.S.C. § 1692f prohibits the collection of any amount (including any interest, fee, charge,
or expense incidental to the principal obligation) unless such amount is expressly authorized
by the agreement creating the debt or permitted by law.

Defendant’s Convenience Fee demand is in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692f(1) for engaging in
deceptive practices, by making a false representation that it was entitled to receive
compensation for payments made by phone, or by collecting an amount that was not authorized
by contract or permitted by law.

In addition, Defendant’s Convenience Fee is in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢e(2)(A), which
prohibits debt collectors from making a false representation regarding the character, amount,
or legal status of any debt, where Defendant misleadingly informed Plaintiff that it was entitled
to a Convenience Fee, when in fact no such charge is permitted by law.

Further, the total amount allegedly owed to Defendant is $55.19.

Defendant claims to be entitled to a $7.95 Convenience Fee, which equals nearly 16% of the

total amount allegedly owed by Plaintiff.
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Such a Convenience Fee is unreasonable and in any event in excess of what is allowed by law,
in violation of the FDCPA.

The notification and collection of the $7.95 Convenience Fee is unlawful. See e.g. Shami v.
National Enter. Sys., 2010 WL 3824151 (E.D.N.Y. Sept.23, 2010) (the Court concluded that the
complaint sufficiently pleaded a cause of action for violation of §8 1692f(1) and 1692e(2). The
complaint involved a collection letter including the language “you can now pay by automated
phone system...or on the internet. Transaction fees will be charged if you use the automated
phone system or the internet to make payment on this account.”), McCutcheon v. Finkelstein,
Kern, Steinberg & Cunningham, 2012 WL 266893 (M.D. Tenn. Jan.30, 2012). (Plaintiff states
a viable FDCPA claim by alleging that Defendant collected or attempted to collect a $4.24
payment processing fee not expressly authorized by the agreement creating the debt); Quinteros
v. MBI Assocs., 2014 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 27735 (E.D.N.Y. Feb.27, 2014). (FDCPA violated by
Collector’s Fee to process payments by credit card, or checks over phone).

Defendant could have taken the steps necessary to bring its actions within compliance with the
FDCPA, but neglected to do so and failed to adequately review its actions to ensure compliance
with the law.

The attached Exhibit A was sent to at least 50 natural persons residing in the State of New

York within one year of the date of this Complaint.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendant as follows:

(a)

(b)
(©)
(d)

(€)
(f)

Declaring that this action is properly maintainable as a Class Action and

certifying Plaintiff as Class representative, and Joseph H. Mizrahi, Esq., as

Class Counsel;

Awarding Plaintiff and the Class statutory damages;

Awarding Plaintiff and the Class actual damages;

Awarding Plaintiff costs of this Action, including reasonable attorneys’

fees and expenses;

Awarding pre-judgment interest and post-judgment interest; and

Awarding Plaintiff and the Class such other and further relief as this Court

may deem just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

By:_/s/ Joseph H. Mizrahi
Joseph H. Mizrahi, Esq.

Joseph H. Mizrahi Law, P.C.
337 Avenue W, Suite 2F
Brooklyn, New York 11223
Phone: (347) 927-4529

Fax: (347) 665-1545

Email: Jmizrahilaw@gmail.com
Attorney for Plaintiff

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby requests a

trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Dated:  Brooklyn, New York
June 20, 2017

/s/ Joseph H. Mizrahi
Joseph H. Mizrahi, Esq.
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2491 Paxtti? Street,8 Harréslt‘)‘uggs g(.;k 17111
Toll Free: (800 -
Giorgi Merabishvili oll Free: (800) PIN #‘%41

NRAID Q4
Dear Giorgi Merabishvili,

Your account has been forwarded to this office for collections.

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR. THIS IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT AND ANY INFORMA TION
OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

Below is a listing of accounts included in the total amount due listed above:

CREDITOR ACCOUNT # DATE AMOUNT COSTS AMTOWED
NATIONAL GRID NY G 531 05/01/14 55.19 00 55.19

Unless you notify this office within 30 days after receiving this notice that you disyute the validity of this debt or any Eortion thereof, this
office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within 30 days from receiving this notice that you dispute the
validity of this debt, or any portion thereof, this office will obtain verification of the débt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you a
copy of such judgment or verification. If ﬁ'ou request of this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice, this office will
provide you with the name and address of the original creditor, if different from the current creditor.

Unless you dispute this debt, your payment should be made directly to this office. Please choose one of the following methods of payment.
Please note that a service charge of twenty dollars will be added to all checks returned to us by your bank as permitted by law.

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT NOTICES AND CONSUMER RIGHTS

PAYMENT OPTIONS
Telephone Hours: . Send Mail To: Via Internet:
Mpnday.— Thursday 8300 AM. t08:30 PM. NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY —-—-—Pay online by credit card
h grﬂaﬁ' o B00 M D ot M PO BOX 67015 or check at
E:st;n?ySta{ndard Tim(:e R HARRISBURG, PA 17106-7015 www.nationalrecovery.com
(800) 814-6580

—— e

Calls to or from NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY may be recorded or monitored.

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW.
PO Box 67015 visa ] e [
. VISA L4 MasterCard
Harrisburg, PA 17106-7015 T SECURTVIOVV Cone
SIGNATURE EXP. DATE
O OLE § PAYMENT AMOUNT _i—
Toll Free: (800) 814-6580 For Online Payments visit www.nationalrecovery.com

Statement Date: January 20, 2017
MAKE PAYMENT AND REMIT TO:

vy NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY
pt 4F
Brooklyn, NY 11218-4279 PO Box 67015

Harrisburg, PA 17106-7015

Self-Addressed stamped envelope is required for return receipts. 018 201208637672 4329/ 0002165/
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NEW YORK CITY RESIDENTS:
New York City Department of Consumer Affairs License number: 1239906

Pursuant to New York law, 23 N.Y.C.R.R. § 1.2, debt collectors, in accordance with the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. §
1692 et seq., are prohibited from engaging in abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection efforts, including but not limited to: a) the use
or threat of violence; b) the use of obscene or profane language; and c) repeated phone calls made with the intent to annoy, abuse or harass.

Pursuant to New York law, 23 N.Y.C.R.R. § 1.2, if a creditor or debt collector receives a money judgment against you in court, state and
federal laws may prevent the following types of income from being taken to pay the debt: 1) Supplement security income (SSI); 2) social
security; 3) public assistance (welfare); 4) spousal support, maintenance (alimony) or child support; 5) unemployment benefits; 6) disability
benefits; 7) workers® compensation benefits; 8) public or private pensions; 9) veterans’ benefits; 10) federal student loans, federal student
grants, and federal work study funds; and 11) ninety percent (90%) of your wages or salary earned in the last sixty (60) days.

MEDICAL PATIENTS PLEASE COMPLETE THE INFORMATION BELOW
OR
SEND FRONT/BACK COPY OF INSURANCE CARD

Patient Name: Date of Birth:
Guarantor’s Name: Date of Birth: (Pi;mary Insurance

Policy #: Group #:
Address: Address:
City: State: Zip: City: State: Zip:
Phone #: Effective Date:

Secondary Insurance
Policy Holder Name: Co:
Address: Policy #: Group #:
City: State: Zip: Address:
Phone #: City: State: Zip:

Effective Date:
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National Recovery Agency
A Responsible Revenue Recovery Company

Home Payment Confirmation Receipt Contact Us

Please make sure you provide an accurate NRA Group, LLC dba National Recovery Agency account number.

il

Credit Card Check/Savings @j_,‘ L

A fee of $7.95 may be added as a convenience fee for this payment method. This fee is void where
prohibited by law. Contact Us for alternative payment methods that do not contain a processing fee.

Payment information

Amount: |
NRAID #: |

Credit card information

Credit Card Type: ( <Please Select>

<

Name on the Credit Card: |

Credit Card Account No.: |
Expiration Date (MM/YY): ’7
Security Code: | |
3 Digits 4 Digits
Visa/Master Card American Express

Billing Address

Address:

City:

|
|
|
State: ’7
|

ZIP:

Contact

Phone: |

E-mail: |

By providing these methods of contact, you expressly consent to NRA Group, LLC dba National
Recovery Agency contacting you regarding your obligation via email and/or telephone. You hereby
understand and agree that National Recovery Agency utilizes manual and automatic dialing systems to
contact consumers.

https://nragroup.123fastpay.com/MasterPayment.aspx

172
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Continue

This is a web site of a collection agency. This is an attempt to collect a debt.
Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
© NRA Group, LLC dba National Recovery Agency 2008-2017, All Rights Reserved

https://nragroup.123fastpay.com/MasterPayment.aspx 2/2
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The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as
provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the
purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)
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GIORGI MERABISHVILI, on behalf of himself and all others similarly NRA GROUP, LLC a/k/a NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY, INC.
situated,
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(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff ~ Kings
(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)
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CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY

Local Arbitration Rule 83.10 provides that with certain exceptions, actions seeking money damages only in an amount not in excess of $150,000,
exclusive of interest and costs, are eligible for compulsory arbitration. The amount of damages is presumed to be below the threshold amount unless a
certification to the contrary is filed.

[, JOSEPH H. MIZRAHI , counsel for PLAINTIFF , do hereby certify that the above captioned civil action is
ineligible for compulsory arbitration for the following reason(s):

monetary damages sought are in excess of $150,000, exclusive of interest and costs,

O the complaint seeks injunctive relief,
uestions of law rather than questions of
the matter is otherwise ineligible for the following reason Q q
fact predominate
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT - FEDERAL RULES CIVIL PROCEDURE 7.1

Identify any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks:

NONE

RELATED CASE STATEMENT (Section VIII on the Front of this Form)

Please list all cases that are arguably related pursuant to Division of Business Rule 50.3.1 in Section VIII on the front of this form. Rule 50.3.1 (a)
provides that “A civil case is “related” to another civil case for purposes of this guideline when, because of the similarity of facts and legal issues or
because the cases arise from the same transactions or events, a substantial saving of judicial resources is likely to result from assigning both cases to the
same judge and magistrate judge.” Rule 50.3.1 (b) provides that “ A civil case shall not be deemed “related” to another civil case merely because the civil
case: (A) involves identical legal issues, or (B) involves the same parties.” Rule 50.3.1 (c) further provides that “Presumptively, and subject to the power
of a judge to determine otherwise pursuant to paragraph (d), civil cases shall not be deemed to be “related” unless both cases are still pending before the
court.”

NY-E DIVISION OF BUSINESS RULE 50.1(d)(2)

1.) Is the civil action being filed in the Eastern District removed from a New York State Court located in Nassau or Suffolk
County: No

2.) If you answered “no” above:
a) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in Nassau or Suffolk
County?No

b) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in the Eastern
District? YES

If your answer to question 2 (b) is “No,” does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or

Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau

or Suffolk County?
(Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).

BAR ADMISSION

I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the bar of this court.
Yes |:| No

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court?
[J Yes (If yes, please explain) No

I certify the accuracy of all information provided above.

/sl Joseph H. Mizrahi

Signature:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Eastern District of New Y ork

GIORGI MERABISHVILI, on behalf of himself and all
others similarly situated,

)
)
)
)
Plaintiff(s) )
V. g Civil Action No.
NRA GROUP, LLC, a’/k/a NATIONAL RECOVERY )
AGENCY, INC. )
)
)
)

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

NATIONAL RECOVERY AGENCY, INC.
2491 PAXTON STREET
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17111

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,

whose name and address are: JOSEPH H. MIZRAHI LAW, P.C.

337 AVENUE W, SUITE 2F
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11223

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

DOUGLAS C. PALMER
CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk



Case 1:17-cv-03716 Document 1-4 Filed 06/20/17 Page 2 of 2 PagelD #: 17

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: NRA Group Charges Illegal Collection Fee, Suit Says



https://www.classaction.org/news/nra-group-charges-illegal-collection-fee-suit-says

